

**FILLINGHAM PARISH MEETING
AGENDA**

Monday 9th April 2018.

1. Those in Attendance.
2. Apologies for absence.
3. Notices of interest.
4. Minutes for approval of meeting dated 5th March 2018.
5. Matters arising from those minutes not covered elsewhere in the meeting:
 - a) Black cable on High Street, BT Openreach informed 13/2/17 ref SL6EKB35. Complaint raised 28/02/17 ref: C1515924. – work has been queried as the cable still above surface – work to be done 12th April.
 - b) Awaiting quote from WR Crowe builders for the Village Hall.
6. Reports:
 - i. Police:
 - ii. Finance: Reports on accounts.
 - iii. Village Hall report: E-on bills
 - Damp proofing
 - Building maintenance.
7. Correspondence:
 - i. Precept remittance received.
8. Parish/District/county matters:
 - i. Playground:
 - a) General update.
 - ii. Verbal communication regarding the trees on the village green.
 - iii. Notice board for the Parish on the village hall.
9. Dates for your diary:
10. Any other business:
11. Date of the next Meeting: AGM – May date to TBA